Dear Georye, 4/4/83

When the friend who is €yodng it deiivers what I will enclose what has
developsd since I filed the Fexrie affidavit of which I sent you a copy. If
you want eiiher the exhibits or the IJ's pleadings, let me know. Don't ask Jim
this weok. He'll be too busy.

While I do not expect any judge, leasg of all Smith, to consider a perjury
charge a::«dnat FBI agenta, to the degree I can I want %o push this, as you can
see, they can no. try to lay such s charge on me., I do not expmct ite. I expeot
Smdth and them to try to Lignore it

How:ver, when the legal issus is what they swear to about my Ferrie affidavit
and what I swear toabout their declarations, falsshood is materiasl, the pre-
requisite of perjury, as & undersésnd it.

Perfury has tainted all my POIA litigation and no judge has sgown any sign of
even congidering to consider it. But that does.'t mean it is or can be acceptable
and ma be, who knows, you and/or the Postmay got intervsted. Allow me to be
widiplomatic - as I think the Post should have long agwe. It is a felony and it is
official goversment and policy., Ikk think it undermine: the Conatitutional
independence oi the judiciary amd is also subversive in othe- ways.

Hight now I consider the act more impertant than what I can otill get in this
litigation in which, typloslly, the have yat to make the initial searches
after more than five years.

They ar: up to other dirtyworkings against the Uot through me in tgis case,
I rather suspect largely because they have “mith. Jin %ells me he was pretiy bad,
even for him, yesterday. (Hy parapirase.)

If they sucoeed they will pxx sgaln have made a major legal impedimont 4o use
of the act, and that can be alditionally costly because they are trying to assees
thedr contrived coets aguinat me because I refuse to as-ume their burden of proof
hy refusing to provide xdiscovery they don't need and haven't even claimed to need.
(Besides which, as I've alr-ady sorn and they haven't mret ndad %o refite, I've
alredy and voluntarily given them just about all the informatdon I have.)

& sheir daring aixi openness in swsaring {alesely does not asvound me, i'm
still Lapressod by 4t - even though Jn this omse, fully expecting it aud having
whold Jin to, 1 gave them little alternative with the affidavit I sent you. 48
1 told #im, they'd have to admit lylng or lie agmin.

FIXs I wns faterrupted o opardng soce inforretion for wuin Shea befor: he wa-
eased upstalrs and when I was operated on, did not have time to get back to it. In
going over sore of it recently I found a Dallas FHI record that makes it clear that
once Yswald was plckodmgsm up and before he wes even charged, <he FBI foreclosed
any investigation of any other suspect. 4 report came in on an exiremist whose
outfit had threatened JFX, A haddwritten note was added not to follow the lead
bacause th: "true" susect had beon ap.rehended. This, I think, reflects the prior
determination not to investigate the possibulity of any conspiracy. It ia attached
to another af idavit Jim has but has not yet filed.

I asswie Jinm will file the enclosed as moon as he aahe ‘¢ expect Smith to shoot
us frou the hipe

If you decide %o do nothing, please let me know and I'll look elsewhere.

Best wiches,



